Town of Grantsburg

May 10, 2021

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Curtin at 5:30.

Pledge of allegiance was recited.

Minutes were read by Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Friese. Motion to approve minutes were approved with suggested correction, replace GSB-88 & fog seal with crack seal, by Chairman Curtin, second by Shultz. Motion carried.

Citizen Input - Marion Nelson spoke of a Patriotism meeting Board Members may be interested in attending. Also, she encouraged Board members to contact the DNR, regarding the CAFO application which moving forward in Trade Lake Township, with their concerns.

Mowing of the Town Hall and Office lawn. Motion was made by Supervisor DeRocker to request quotes for mowing service. Seconded by Shultz. Motion carried.

It was requested Clerk/Treasurer contact the school to see if students may be interested in mowing as a community service project. Liability concerns were raised.

Becoming a first amendment town was discussed and it was decided Chairman Curtin will research becoming a Constitutional Town.

Relocating flagpole was discussed. Motion by Supervisor Shultz was made to have American Legion install new flagpole and flag for \$195 along with \$40 maintenance fee in the current location. Seconded by Supervisor DeRocker. Motion carried.

Clerk/Treasurer Institute was discussed. Motion by Supervisor Shultz to pay \$489/pp registration fees prior to June 15 for Toni and Janyl to attend Clerk/Treasurer Institute. Seconded by Supervisor DeRocker. Motion carried.

Supervisor Shultz stated Toni is working with Jensen-Sundquist Agency on quotes for insurance coverage.

Change regular monthly meeting time from 5:30 pm to 6 pm on motion by Supervisor Shultz. Seconded by Curtin. Motion carried.

Lee Moyer updated the Board on the culvert on Hickerson Road. Skog Road repair – complete in July. The critter den; trapping was recommended for the critter den, check with DNR first to identify critter type.

Lee Moyer retrieved Larson/Grell road sign from Trade Lake Township area and put it back up. Reported Grell/Borg Road sign missing.

Don Bonneville contacted him regarding ditch on west side of Russell Road. Board members will review during their road tour along with Blomberg complaint of ditch on North Road.

Dirt bikes on roads and ATV roads were discussed along with speed limits. Supervisor DeRocker was approached by Anderson Township to pursue opening of Stolte Road to ATVs. Supervisor DeRocker will take the lead and work with DNR/Anderson Township on this.

Nothing new to report from Grantsburg Fire Association. Annual Pancake breakfast will be June 5, 2021.

Review of correspondence; there was none.

The clerk treasurer report was presented and invoices were presented to be paid, motion by Supervisor Shultz to accept the treasurer's report and the payment of invoices as presented. Seconded by DeRocker. Motion carried.

Next month's agenda items:

County or other to do repairs of road – request bids

Lawn mowing

Rod n Gun Club Class B: license renewal update.

ATV/Stolte Road update

Respectfully submitted by Janyl Friese, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer